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Siinfsigiabhriges Inbilaum

der

Sutherijhen Concordia » Gemeinde
Sonntag, dem 25. September 1927, 4
AMoraens 10.30: Gottesdienit.
Rev. Dr. €. N Conrad, Paitor.

T a2

fied: FThut mir auf

R

Fraclude: — Prof. A. F. Nowad.
-¢— Ehorgejnng: — Concorbia Kivden-Chor. ~ -
Pajtor: Jm Namen bed BVaterd u. |. .
bie jdjone Pforte, Himmel hier, Jeud) in meinem Herzen
fithret mid) in Bion ein. AH Ivie toird cin, Laf; e3 beinen Tempel fein. —

an biefem Orle, Meine Seele froflid)

fein, Pier ift Gotted Ungefidht, Hier |
ift Tauter Troft und Lidht. —

I bin  Herr gu Dir gefommen, Brunn' bed Lebens- quillt, Speife mud)
Somme Du mun aud) gu mir, Wo du mit Himmelsbrot,
Mohnung Hajt genommen, da ift lauier Noth. —

Pajtor: Das Eiimbentefenntnis.
Pajtor: Dic Abdjolution. JIntroitus. Tad Kyrie und Gloria in Ereelfis.
Paftor: S'Der. Herr fei mit Cud).
Gemeinde: Und mit Deinem Geiite.

Pajtor: LQaffet und beten:

Rede Herr, fo Wwill id) Horen, Und
Dein Wille  verd’
nid3s  in WUnbadt

Trojte mid) in aller

erfilllt  Qapp mich ¢
ftoren, MWenn der

(e
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_‘::ﬁie' Cpijtel: ©al, 5:26 —

%ﬂl‘tut :
3 _:-.(_gienici_nhe: Das Hallelujal.

i
4

4 ‘i}a{tpt:" D8 @Ebaq.gcl.&:um. EIJEatH_;. 6:24 —
.G)cmcinbc' ®elott feilt Du, O (SI]u]tuBl

..3':; 4  Gemeinde: Tos drijtlidhe Glaubensbefermtnis, — &?oll'efte fm. bie Halle, ]
: ,_- Genteinde: .ptuwtheb.l 4

Role den .5crren, ten madjtigen SKonig fidjer gefiifret, Der Did) erhirt, 'Qﬁic
ber Ghren, Meine geliebete Seele, Tas e Div felber gefdlt, PHaft Du nidt |

; it mein Begchren, Kommet u Houj! Diejed verfpiiret? —
__?f““ézb s Dofe,Ciwatht- aufl, Safiet Sobe den Herren, fvad in mir ift, lobe
) Den fobgejang hdven. — - © ben RNemen, . Aled , twas  Obent “far,

; [obe mit Abrahamd GSamen, Er ift
Lobe den Herren, ber allez fo Herrlich Tein Qi CEEI& bergif :; ia :"r:f
regicret, Der Did) auf Udlers Fittigen En[mnb Tﬁile[w i

Die Feftpredigt:
Pajtor der Gemeinde.  Paftor Dr. €. N. Conrad.

Genteinde: — Tad ,,Bater Unfer”.

3 Befanntmadungen — Chorgejang.  Lied:

Bis Dierher BHat midh Gott gebradjt an: Du Herr Hoft wohl an’ miv geifan
turd) feine groBe ®iite, Bi8 hierher fHat Big Dhierher mir gefolfen. —
o2 cr Tag und Nadt BVetvahet, Herz 1wnd

®emiite  Biz hierher Hai er mid) geleit’, Bilf fernerhin, mein treufter Hort,
| DBig Diether Lat er micy ecxfrent, Bis DI mir au allen Stunbden.
hierher mic geholfen. — HIf mivr durd) Saframent und Wort,

Hif mir burd) Fefu TWunben.
Damit id) fage Hier im Tobd:
Durdy Ehrifti Blut Hilft mir, mein Goit,
Hilf, mie Du fonft gebolfen.

Dir fei Lob, Ehre, Preid und Dant,
| - Fiir die bigherige Trewe, Dbie Du, L
¢ ®ott mir lebenslang Wetiefen taglid
gtene. In mein  Gedbadtnis (dreidb ig

.'-@egen: — Unfer Ausdgang.

: o A %ufﬂuth A %}:Df &l’ fROl‘Dﬂ[f g, . '. |
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OUR PASTOR
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Greetings

greeting in the name of our Lord to join with
us in prayer, praise and thanksgiving for God’s

loving kindness and tender mercies during these
Fifty years of our existence.

The Church Council

Anniversary 50th 1877 - 1927

Historical Sketch.

g [1IZ Lutheran Concordia Church was organized by the
83 I late Rev. Ernst Heydler on the 20th day of September,
b4 &28 1877 at his home on St. Joseph St., between Hoeltzer

St. and Sullivan St. with about 60 male members. The
first services were held in the so-called Goers Hall, opposite
Helena St. on Hudson Ave, from the 23rd day of Sept., 1877 until
the first of April, 1878, A German-English Parochial school was
begun at No. 51 Concord Ave. in 1878, The original name of the
congregation was: Die Norddeutsche Ev. Luth. Concordia Ge-
meinde, which was subsequently changed May 17th, 1919 to its
present name, the Lutheran Concordia Church of Rochester,
N.Y.

The first Church Council consisted of the pastor, Rev. Ernst
Heydler, the Elders: Bros. John Roggman and Fr. Desens, the
Deacons: Bros. Carl Maas, John Knut, Gustave Dumrese,
Christ Peters, August Weichbrodt and John Frank. The Trus-
tees: Bros. E. Ruscher, John Welner, John Bauch, H. Bauman,
Fr. Hamman and Louis Schmitt. These brethren all have entered
into their heavenly home, one excepted. Brother Jonn Welner
was the first Secretary of the congregation and Brother John
Bauch its first treasurer. Rev. E. Heydler died September 26th,
1882 and was buried by Rev. C. N. Conrad in Mt. Hope Ceme-
tery, Rochester, N.Y.

January 1st, 1877 the congregation resolved to purchase our
present location for $600.00 at Helena and Putnam Sts. On the
3rd day of March, 1879 it was resolved to organize a church
choir, our parochial school children were to serve in that capac-
ity. In 1879 our schoolhouse was built and additions to the same
later on. Concordia Parish Hall now stands where the school-
house was formerly located. The newly organized congrega-
tion had its many obstacles and severe difficulties within and
without. But our energetic and devout German fathers were
determined to have a Lutheran house of God. This determina-
tion and fixedness of purpose was always blessed by Providence.

5
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The greatest difficulties most always arose in our school. We
had some god-fearing teachers, yet a goodly number of them
did not live circumspectly. Rev. Heydler had a very heavy cross
to bear, his wife and five children suffered intensely. He was
not a physically strong man, he was an eloquent and learned
divine leading his little flock to the cross of our Saviour, At
the time of his death he was 47 years, 6 months and 3 days old.
His wife, after his untimely death, became insane and is at this
writing still in the State Hospital, Rochester, N. Y. After the
death of Rev. Heydler your present minister was unanimously
elected to be his successor on the 24th day of July, 1882, Seven
different congregations were organized by him and various so-
cieties in the congregation. One of these societies is still in
existence, the Young Men’s Society was organized in 1883. On
the 22nd day of July, 1883 our basement of the church was dedi-
cated for religious purposes. In 1884 our church edifice was en-
larged and subsequently a church tower was built and a church
bell purchased. In August, 1898 our present organ was bought
of Mr. John Brown, Wilmington, Del. On the 9th day of July,
1900 our congregation resolved for reasons well known to sever
its connection with the New York Ministerium and in 1920 the
present pastor did likewise. The congregation and its pastor be-
long at the present time to no synodical body but may do so in
the future. In 1907 the English service was introduced. The
catechetical instruction, the Sabbath-school and discussions are
now mostly English. July the 28th, 1912 the pastor celebrated
his 30th anniversary. 1918 our present beautiful church building
was dedicated and the cornerstone relaid by the pastor. 1924
Concordia Parish Hall was built for religious, educational and
social purposes at a cost of more than $80,000.00. Our Sabbath-
school 50 years ago had 2 teachers, viz. Rev. E. Heydler and Miss
Sophie Bantleon, with 15 boy and 34 girls. The first offering
was 43 cts. Concordia Church has at present about 600 families
and more than 1800 pledge-holders.

It is one of the largest, if not the largest of the Lutheran
churches in. Rochester and vicinity. Concordia Church was in-
corporated February 13th, 1878 and again reincorporated under

6

the Religious Incorporation Laws 1911, Article 6, §116. During
the 50 years of its evistence over 12 societies were organized,
They all flourished for a long time, but the language question
was in a way also responsible for their dissolution.

The seats of the church are free and the ladies of the con-
gregation having the age of 21 are permitted to vote,

The following are the present members of our Church Coun-
cil: Rev. Carl N. Conrad, Ph.D., S.T.D., chairman, Wm. A, Griepp,
Charles Neuwirth and Edward Muisus, Elders., Otto Scheick,
Charles Strauchen, Wm. J. Mall, Arthur Demler, Frank Manske,
George Vance, Ehrhardt Goedt, Wm, Neitzel and Gustave Hein-
rich, Deacons. The elders and the deacons are also the trustees
of the congregation with the pastor as its president under the
Religious Incorporation Laws of1911.

The following societies are in existence at the present time
and are doing much good for the congregation: The Concordia
Young Men’s Society was organized by the pastor Rev. Dr, C. N.
Conrad on the 20th day of April, 1883. Seven young men consti-
tuted its first membership, four of which are still members of
the society. The society, which is a mutual aid society, has at
the present time 260 members and one honorary member, Rev.
Dr. C. N. Conrad, its organizer. The total resources of the so-
ciety are $12,510.00. The present officers are: President, Frank
W. Manske; Vice-President, Edward Bess; Rec. Sec., William
J. Mall; Finan. Sec., William Tomaschke ; Treasurer, William A.
Schroeder; Librarian, William Gliewe; Finance Com., L. J.
Weber, Frank Schultz and Carl Tomaschke. The society is one
of the strongest of the Lutheran Churches in Rochester and
vicinity and is the greatest blessing to Concordia Church.

On the 16th day of August, 1882, Rev. C. N. Conrad organized
the Concordia Sunday School Teachers’ Society. Tuesday, Sep-
tember 5th, 1882 .our present Constitution of the society was
unanimously adopted. January the 5th, 1883 the following officers
were elected: Supt., Rev. C. N. Conrad; Vice-Supt., C. F. Frank;
Sec., William Ahrens; Treas., Henry Baumann; Collector, Wm.
Kelpin; Librarian, Wm. Schoenfeldt; Assistant Librarian, Fred
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Demler. The Sunday School sessions were all conducted in the
German language. In the year 1919 English was introduced in
all the departments of the Sabbath School by a resolution of the
congregation, the same year, 1919, English Bible Histories, Eng-
lish Song books etc. were purchased. In June, 1920 Honor Cer-
tificates were awarded for the first time to confirmed members
who had attended the Sunday School for three consecutive years
after confirmation. The Sunday School has a cradle roll, and is
divided into four main divisions: The Infant Department, the
Main School, the Bible Class and the Mission Class. Since the
organization the Sunday School has been blessed with many
beneficial changes. Our treasury has grown far beyond our
financial expectations, having a surplus of $2,162.15. With grate-
ful hearts towards the head of the church, our blessed Saviour,
we also thank our many staunch and steady Sunday School
workers. The following are our present Sunday School officers:
Rev. Dr. C. N. Conrad, Supt.; William A. Griepp, Vice-Supt.;
Miss Rose Ahrens, Sec.; Henry Unterborn, Treas.; Otto Scheick,
Librarian; Miss Alice Gears, Sec. Cradle Roll; Finance Com.,
Miss Laura Weber, Miss Loretta Saucke, Miss Elsie Kranzush.

September the 19th, 1917 the ladies of our congregation or-
ganized the Dorcas Society, (Schwestern Verein). Its grand
object is to further the welfare of Concordia Church also in a
financial way. The first officers were the following: President,
Mrs. Catharine H. Conrad; Vice-Pres., Mrs. Eleanor Nowack;
Sec., Mrs. Anna Kimmel; Treas., Mrs. Amelia Bunde. The so-
ciety has a membership of 135 members. The receipts during
1926 were $2,500.00. To raise funds for the church a pancake
supper realized about $150.00. $50.00 was later contributed; mak-
ing $200.00 toward the new hardwood floor in the renovated
church. When our new Parish Hall was built much money was
invested . Unassisted this beautiful society has furnished silver,
china, cooking utensils and complete furnishings for the kitchen
and small banquet room and also furnished the ladies’ parlor in
our hall and many other necessities.

The society is about, at this writing, to refurnish the Church
Council room in our hall. All ladies of Concordia may become

8

members. Dues are 10 cts. each month. Many sociable after-
noons and evenings are enjoyed throughout the year, The pres-
ent officers are: Permanent President, Mrs, Catharine H. Con-
rad; Vice-Pres., Mrs. Eleanor Nowack; Sec., Mrs. Minnie Mans-
we; Treas., Mrs. Amelia Bunde.

The Girls” Friendly Society with its 24 members was organ-
ized under the influence of Mrs. T. Twietmeyer and others June
21, 1921. Its grand object is to do mission work of all kinds. To
this purpose its helps the congregation. It visits the sick, the
poor, the needy in our church. Several times during the year
the members visit the German Home for the Aged, entertain
there in various ways and also with their beautiful singing They
send clothing to Orphan Homes especially to St. John’s Orphan
Asylum at Buffalo, N. Y. and Sulphur Springs, N. Y. They are
interested in our Kurdistan mission. This small society ought
to be increased a hundredfold. The spirit of Christ is in this
society,—small in number yet a pillar of well doing in Concordia
Church. Our Lord bless them !

The Lutheran Concordia Brotherhood was organized Janu-
ary 16, 1922. Its main object is: To further the welfare of our
church among the boys and young men of our congregation. It
has established an Athletic Division. Much praise must be given
to Bros. Wm. Mall, Frank Manske, Theo. Twietmeyer and
Adolph Pohl and others. Boys 12 years old are cordially invited.
They must be members of our Sunday School and show good at-
tendance. Should be encouraged to take a pledge to support the
church. They meet every Friday night from 7:30 to 8:45 P. M.
Their programs consist of various ChriStian plays, athletics,
sport group play, bean suppers etc. These boys will mean much
for the future Concordia Church. No finer boys can be found
anywhere. They use our hall for most sensible purposes except
basket ball, which our architect informs us in not built for and
would be if used for that purpose, disastrous. The present
leaders are: Gordon Meyer, Ray Schulz, Arthur Pohl and Theo.
Twietmeyer,

Concordia Church is very fortunate in having for its organist
9
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Professor Arthur Nowack and his assistant Mrs, Eleanor No- s
wack, his energetic wife. Professor Nowack came to us in Oc-
tober, 1907, 20 years ago and has been with us ever since, altho
he could have bettered himself in a financial way. Our church
choir under his efficient leadership is gaining in numbers and
serves the Lord and congregation praiseworthily.

In celebrating our Fiftieth Anniversary we want it to be
golden in inspiring memories and renewed devotion to the work
of the Kingdom. The Lord be praised, and may the beauty of
our God rest upon Concordia in the future as it has in the past.

Dr. Conrad’s pastoral work
from July 24, 1882 until July 24, 1927

45 years.
Baptisms - - 5471
Confirmations - - 3,756
Marriages - - 2,095
Funerals - - - 3,077
10 . 11 g
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